
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 7:11 AM
To: Burns, Shawn
Subject: RE: September MLSR for the SOARCA project (N6306)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Shawn,

I am going to need you to give me a call sometime before 11:00 EST to help explain this report to me.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Burns, Shawn Fmallto:spburns@sandla.gov1
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:12 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Cc: RESDSAMLSR Resource; Lineback, Minerva Dolores; Bowlin, Elizabeth; Gauntt, Randall 0; Hannigan, Sarah; Uhle,
Jennifer; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: September MLSR for the SOARCA project (N6306)

Richard,

Attached please find the September, 2010 Monthly Letter Status Report (MLSR) for the State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence
Analyses (SOARCA) project (JCN N6306).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this report.

Best regards,

Shawn.

Shawn P. Burns, Ph.D., P.E.
Manager, Risk and Reliability Analysis
Department 6761

Sandia National Laboratories
P.O. Box 5800
Albuquerque, NM 87185-0748

Phone: (505)844-6200_
Mobile: (b)(6)
Fax: (505)844-2829

e-mail: soburns@sandia.Rov
Web: httD://www.sandia.gov/ERN/nuclear-energv/index.html
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